

FILED       LODGED  
 RECEIVED       COPY  
MAR 27 2008  
CLERK U S DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA  
BY \_\_\_\_\_ DEPUTY

**REDACTED FOR  
PUBLIC DISCLOSURE**

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

**CR08-0257 PCF-SMM (MEM)**

**INDICTMENT**

VIO: 18 U.S.C. §§ 7(3) and 113(a)(6)  
(Assault Resulting in  
Serious Bodily Injury)  
Counts 1 and 2

18 U.S.C. §§ 7(3) and 2111  
(Robbery)  
Counts 3 and 4

United States of America,

Plaintiff,

v.

1. Jason Breck Alvord;  
(Counts 1-4)

2. Jared Paul Alvord;  
(Counts 1-4)

3. Scott Albert Morris;  
(Counts 1-4)

4. Ajia Jill Greco;  
(Counts 1-4)

5. Jon Edward Bilbay; and  
(Counts 1-4)

6. William John Keck,  
(Counts 1-4)

Defendants.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

**COUNT 1**

On or about February 24, 2008, in the District of Arizona, and within the special maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the Lake Mead National Recreation Area, the

//

1 defendants, JASON BRECK ALVORD, JARED PAUL ALVORD, SCOTT ALBERT  
2 MORRIS, AJIA JILL GRECO, JON EDWARD BILBAY and WILLIAM JOHN KECK, did  
3 knowingly and recklessly assault Michael Petrillo, resulting in serious bodily injury.

4 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 7(3) and 113(a)(6).

5  
6 **COUNT 2**

7 On or about February 24, 2008, in the District of Arizona, and within the special maritime  
8 and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the Lake Mead National Recreation Area, the  
9 defendants, JASON BRECK ALVORD, JARED PAUL ALVORD, SCOTT ALBERT  
10 MORRIS, AJIA JILL GRECO, JON EDWARD BILBAY and WILLIAM JOHN KECK, did  
11 knowingly and recklessly assault Daniel Diaz, resulting in serious bodily injury.

12 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 7(3) and 113(a)(6).

13  
14 **COUNT 3**

15 On or about February 24, 2008, in the District of Arizona, and within the special maritime  
16 and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the Lake Mead National Recreation Area, the  
17 defendants, JASON BRECK ALVORD, JARED PAUL ALVORD, SCOTT ALBERT  
18 MORRIS, AJIA JILL GRECO, JON EDWARD BILBAY and WILLIAM JOHN KECK, did by  
19 force and violence and by intimidation, did take from the person and presence of Michael  
20 Petrillo money and personal property.

21 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 7(3) and 2111.

22  
23 **COUNT 4**

24 On or about February 24, 2008, in the District of Arizona, and within the special  
25 maritime and territorial jurisdiction of the United States, the Lake Mead National Recreation  
26 Area, the defendants, JASON BRECK ALVORD, JARED PAUL ALVORD, SCOTT  
27 ALBERT MORRIS, AJIA JILL GRECO, JON EDWARD BILBAY and WILLIAM JOHN

1 KECK, did by force and violence and by intimidation, did take from the person and presence  
2 of Daniel Diaz money and personal property.

3 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 7(3) and 2111.

4 A TRUE BILL

5 /s/

6  
7 FOREPERSON OF THE GRAND JURY  
Date: March 27, 2008

8 DIANE J. HUMETEWA  
9 United States Attorney  
District of Arizona

10 /s/

11 \_\_\_\_\_  
12 ROGER DOKKEN  
Assistant United States Attorney

13  
14  
15  
16  
17  
18  
19  
20  
21  
22  
23  
24  
25  
26  
27  
28